DATA LABEL: Public



West Lothian Council

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

6 May 2015

A meeting of West Lothian Council will be held within the **Council Chambers**, **West Lothian Civic Centre**, Livingston on Tuesday 12 May 2015 at 10:00am.

For Chief Executive

BUSINESS

Public Session

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business
- 3. Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and nonfinancial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.
- 4. Minutes -
 - (a) Confirm Draft Minute of Meeting of West Lothian Council held on Tuesday 31 March 2015 (herewith)
 - (b) Correspondence Arising from Previous Decisions (herewith)
 - (c) Note Minute of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on Friday 16 January 2015 (herewith)
 - (d) Note Minute of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on Friday 06 February 2015 (herewith)

(e) Note Minute of Meeting of Education (Quality Assurance) Committee held on Tuesday 03 March 2015 (herewith)

Public Items for Decision

- 5. Election Business
- 6. Notice of Motion West Lothian Council Allotment Strategy Submitted by Councillor Johnston (herewith)
- 7. Notice of Motion Cuts to Health and Social Care Services Submitted by Councillor Campbell (herewith)
- 8. Notice of Motion Jim O'Hara Submitted by Councillor Campbell (herewith)
- 9. Notice of Motion Barnett Formula Submitted by Councillor McGinty (herewith)
- 10. Notice of Motion SNP U-Turn Corroboration in Criminal Cases -Submitted by Councillor Dodds (herewith)
- 11. Documents for Execution

Public Items for Information

- 12. Vacant Posts Question to the Leader of the Council Submitted by Councillor Johnston (herewith)
- 13. Autism Initiatives Question to the Leader of the Council Submitted by Councillor Campbell (herewith)
- 14. Waste Collection Question to the Executive Councillor for the Environment - Submitted by Councillor Calder (herewith)
- 15. Concessionary Rail Scheme Question to the Executive councillor for Development and Transport - Submitted by Councillor De Bold (herewith)
- 16. Community Care Services Question to the Executive Councillor for Social Policy Submitted by Councillor Muir (herewith)
- 17. Strathbrock Partnership Centre Question to the Executive Councillor for Health and Care - Submitted by Councillor Campbell (herewith)
- 18. Homelessness Question to the Executive Councillor for Services for the Community Submitted by Councillor Anderson (herewith)
- 19. Health Improvement Team Question to the Executive Councillor for Health and Care - Submitted by Councillor Campbell (herewith)
- 20. Primary School Devolved Budgets Question to the Executive Councillor for Eduction Submitted by Councillor Miller (herewith)

- 21. Pre School Provision Question to the Executive Councillor for Education - Submitted by Councillor Miller (herewith)
- 22. Cleaning Specification Question to the Executive Councillor for Education - Submitted by Councillor Miller (herewith)
- 23. Environmental Upgrades in Westfield and Torphichen Question to the Executive Councillor for the Environment - Submitted by Councillor Borrowman (herewith)
- 24. Primary School Places in Armadale Question to the Executive Councillor for Education - Submitted by Councillor Stuart Borrowman (herewith)
- 25. Use of Developer Contributions Question to the Executive Councillor for Development and Transport - Submitted by Councillor Borrowman (herewith)
- 26. Council Housing Refurbishment and Repairs in Armadale Question to the Executive Councillor for Services for the Community Submitted by Councillor Borrowman (herewith)

NOTE For further information contact Anne Higgins, Tel: 01506 281601 or email: anne.higgins@westlothian.gov.uk